

Aliyev Elmar

Captain

Captain with more than 23 years of expertise in the marine sector. Offering exceptional leadership abilities, in-depth knowledge of maritime laws and regulations, safety-minded professionalism that adapts to various conditions, and a track record of successfully managing crew members.

Personal details



18.07.1978



Baku,Azerbaijan



+994 55 963 02 78



elmaraliyev178@gmail.com

Skills

- Maritime knowledge
- Emergency equipment knowledge
- Safety protocols
- Leadership
- Teamwork
- Desicion making
- Crisis management
- Problem resolution
- Navigation skills
- Strong Communication

Languages skills

- Azerbaijan Native
- Russian B1
- English B1

Work Experience

Caspian shipping 2023-present
Captain Baku,Azerbaijan

Gunda shipping 2019–2020
Chief mate Baku,Azerbaijan

Caspian shipping 2015–2019
Chief mate Baku,Azerbaijan

Soylu shipping 2010-2015
Chief mate Baku,Azerbaijan

Azerbaijan State
- Caspian Shipping Company
The captain's second mate

2007-2010

Baku,Azerbaijan

Azerbaijan State

Caspian Shipping Company

The captain's third mate

Azerbaijan State
Caspian Shipping Company
Sailor

Education

Azerbaijan State Marine Academy

1996-2000 Baku,Azerbaijan

2004-2007

Baku, Azerbaijan

2000-2004

Baku, Azerbaijan

Certificates and projects

- Click to see all certificates